From:  Momoh, Rahmon O.

Sent: 10/17/2012 9:03:14 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Energy Efficiency progams and budgets PD?

Please send meeting request to Cris.
Btw, the Fresno trip has been cancelied.
Thank youl

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.comj

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 03:32 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Momoh, Rahmon O.

Subject: Energy Efficiency progams and budgets PD?

Rahmon —

Would you be willing to meet with us about the EE programs and budgets PD for 2013-4? |If
so, I'll have Sally with your assistant in the next day or two. Thanks!

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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